Gabriel Juarez

Desarrollador de software bicosind@gmail.com



INFORMÁT<u>ICA</u>

- Java (Spring boot)
- JavaScript ES6 (CSS3, HTML5)
- React.js (Redux, React Context)
- Angular (RxJS)
- SQL T-SQL
- Flutter
- Node.js (Express)
- GIT
- SCRUM
- AWS
- ITIL 4

IDIOMAS

- English (B1)
- Spanish (Native)

CONTACTO

Mi sitio

LinkedIn

2 56 3423 7734

México

Mérida, Yucatán

OBJETIVO

I am a passionate software engineer. I really enjoy coding modern web and mobile applications using cutting edge technologies. I am convinced that the best way to create amazing software is with an enthusiastic and enterprising team that is not afraid to evolve into improvement.

I have more than 3 years of experience developing software for companies in different sectors: Construction and drilling, Financial, Educational and Research.

EXPERIENCIA

Macropay

2021 - 2022 - Full Stack Developer

I currently work in this company focused on the financial sector, using technologies such as Angular 12, Java (Spring), MySQL, AWS, Ngix, Linux Server, Git, among many others.

In the same way, I develop mobile applications with flutter in its latest versions, using the BLOC pattern.

So, with them I have been as a consultant making direct integrations with SAP and carrying out the development of projects from scratch.

Cotemar S.A de C.V

2019 - 2021 Software Developer

During this stage in a professional way, I was developing different systems focused on the industrial sector, using technologies such as React.js, Redux, T-SQL, .Net Core, Flutter, CSS3, HTML5 and Azure Devops.

FreeLancer

2018 - 2020 Full Stack Developer

During this stage as an independent developer, I was creating projects focused on sectors such as tourism, finance and education.

Making use of technologies such as Node.js, MySQL, MongoDB, Java (Spring boot), JavaScript, HTML, CSS3, Angular and IONIC 3.

And for all the deployment management, use Heroku and Digital Ocean.

FORMACIÓN

LTIC - Autonomous University of Carmen

2019-2023 - In process

I am currently studying a degree in information technology; I also have a degree in computer science.

FORMACIÓN

2022 - Level English B1, English Live

2022 - Spring Boot Microservices and Spring Cloud, Udemy

2022 - JSON Web Token (JWT) with Spring Security And Angular, Udemy

2021 - Spring Framework 5 + REST de cero a experto, Udemy